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The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South-Dade Venture Community Development District was held on Thursday, July 28, 2022, at 4:00 p.m. at the Waterstone  Bay Clubhouse, 1355 Waterstone Way, Homestead, Florida 33033.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Miguel Aponte Jessica Cabrera Mike Cruz
Curtis Cooper Victor Valladares
 Chairman
Vice Chairman (by phone) Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary


Also present was:

Scott Cochran Ben Quesada Paul Winkeljohn Mayra Padilla
Vincent Fernandez Daniel Almeida
Joe Campbell Councilman Larry Roth
Councilwoman Erica Avila Munchell Rampson
Henry Ontivero
 District Attorney District Manager
Governmental Management Services (by phone) Governmental Management Services
BrightView Maverick
Christmas Designers (by phone) City of Homestead
City of Homestead
Guest of Councilwoman Erica Avila Resident (by phone)
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Mr. Aponte called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all who attended the meeting.

D 0
BUSIN
Approval  of
Minutes of


June
Meeting
Mr. Aponte:   Moving on to item No. 2 is the approval of the minutes for the June 23, 2022 meeting.  Do I have a motion to approve?
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Mr. Cochran: I have just one comment, on the first page it says that workshop and regular meeting, and it had a 3:00 p.m. stated time, and I believe, as discussed, the workshop was cancelled, so just cross out "workshop and" and then change the 3:00
	to 4:00 p.m.

Mr. Aponte: Alright, any other changes?


On MOTION by Mr. Valladares seconded by Mr. Cruz with all in favor, the Minutes of the June 23, 2022 Meeting with the indicated change were approved.
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N	the  Fiscal

	Motion to	the Public Hearing

Mr. Aponte:  Item No. 3 is the public hearing to adopt the fiscal year 2023 budget.
Ben, you can take over that one.
1       On MOTION by Mr. Cooper seconded by Mr. Aponte with
C
··..
..
--
[ aJ! in favor, opening the _Public Hearing was approved.:..
Mr. Quesada: Yes. Well, before we start the hearing, I would just need a motion to open the public hearing.







Public Comment and Discussion
C. Consideration of Resolution #2022-04 Annual Appropriation Resolution
Mr. Quesada: Ok, thank you. So, we're under the public comment and discussion portion of the budget, and I'm going to pass around copies to anyone who wants it. Also, Paul is on the line and he might be able to explain it in greater detail but, basically, there is no increase to the District. As a matter of fact, I think your ceiling went down slightly because of the refinancing of the 2012 Series Bond. We did make a few adjustments to some line items but that's operating and maintenance, it didn't change the overall, it was just accounting recommendations to move or allocate the same budget towards other items that were based on previous spending. Paul, do you have anything to add to the budget?
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Mr. Winkeljohn: No, the key thing is that the operations and maintenance assessment is the same which is what today's hearing is about, it goes unchanged.
Mr. Quesada: Thank you. We do have another audience member right now, it's Joe Campbell from COi, so as soon as we're done with this budget hearing, I will see if any other audience members have joined us. Does anybody have any comments or questions on the budget? I see and hear none, so we can move on to the consideration of resolution #2022-04 which is the annual appropriation resolution that's basically adopting your budget for the fiscal year 2023 that we just discussed.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, so we need a motion for that, please.


On MOTION by Mr. Aponte seconded by Ms. Cabrera with all in favor, Resolution #2022-04 the Annual Appropriation[ Resolution was approved.
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Assessments
 Resolution	#2022-05	Levy	of	Non	Valorem
Mr. Aponte:	So, item number D is consideration of resolution #2022-05 levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments.  I need a motion for that, please.


On MOTION by Mr. Cruz seconded by Mr. Aponte with all in favor, Resolution #2022-05 Levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments was approved.
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E. Motion to Close the Public Hearing
Mr. Quesada: Then item E, we need a motion to close the hearing.


On MOTION by Mr. Cruz seconded by Ms. Cabrera with all in favor, closing the Public Hearing was approved.
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Mr. Aponte: Again, I just want to point out that we have no additional audience members here for any comments during that portion of the meeting. Go ahead Mr. Chairman, we can go back to the agenda which is COi.
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B. Rileighs
Mr. Aponte: Ok, so it's item No. 4 which is consideration of Holiday Outdoor Decor, we have Christmas Designers here with us already.
Mr. Quesada: Joe can you hear us, ok?
Mr. Campbell: Yes, I can hear you guys, can you hear me? Mr. Quesada: Perfect.
Mr. Campbell: Ok.
Mr. Quesada: So, if you guys go to your tablets, you have two tabs there, one is the agenda which you're probably currently looking at, and if you go to the holiday proposals, that's for 2022/2023, and Joe I'm going to let you take over, I know there's some renderings you said they have that in their email, and they have them already loaded, but I think we probably want to focus first on this year. I know there were some adjustments if you want to go over some of the adjustments made for this current year so that we can get that squared away, and then maybe start to look into the future and discuss some of the renderings and whatnot.
Mr. Campbell: Ok, so basically what we did this year is we got rid of all the snowmen and the towers at the front entrances, and then we took away also some of the snowflakes on the Waterstone sign, but this gives it a much cleaner look this year if you're looking to move away from the snowmen. We also, if you look through here, we removed the icicles from the guardhouses as well, just to clean it up a little bit.
Mr. Quesada: And the icicles he's referring to actually are at the entrances along the columns, you had these tall like 1O' snowflakes, we call them towers because they're very tall, you know what I'm talking about, the vertical snowflakes that sit one on top of each other. If you go to page 220 on their actual attachment with the proposal for 2022/2023, look at the entrance on Waterstone Way, and you're going to see that there are two vertical snowflake columns, towers, not just the snowmen that they removed from there, so they removed two decorations, the two snowmen, plus the two icicle towers that we call them.
Ms. Cabrera: So, this is for this year.
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Mr. Quesada: Yes, correct, and the idea of this just so you guys know is, give Joe any feedback that you have, any questions you have, we can come back to this at the next meeting, we just kind of wanted to talk about this year and next year we can move on to that with some of the other renderings he sent you with some new ideas that you guys have been brainstorming about.
Mr. Campbell: Because I do think for this year we should not move forward with any new designs for the entrances, just because it is late in the year and the pricing on these displays and stuff will be much cheaper if we can get this done in January or February of next year. We're going to be paying a much higher fee if we do anything now on any of these new additions.
Mr. Quesada: So, is there a way that we can lock this in just for this year and we can revisit any new displays next year?
Mr. Campbell: Yes. Mr. Quesada: Ok.
Mr. Cooper: So, with regards to this because we're monthly collecting for this display, when October comes, we're now caught up on our payments, are we on the same cycle as far as October, or it goes until December?
Mr. Campbell: I'm sorry can you repeat that?
Mr. Cooper: We're paying for our display ahead so the money that's been collected already I think 7 or 8 or 9 months, and we have like 3 more months, that's for the display coming up, correct?
Mr. Campbell: Correct, yes.
Mr. Quesada: And Joe do you mind if I tell the Board, did you mention the Christmas tree, the featured tree?
Mr. Campbell: Yes, so the Christmas tree is being replaced this year so you'll be getting a new tree. I know there were a lot of issues with the tree from last year, and you've had that tree for some time now, so that tree will be replaced this year with a new tree, so that's going to make a big difference hopefully on the electrical issues in that area and then I'll be working with Ben on the location and making sure that the sprinklers aren't going to be attacking the tree this year.
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Mr. Cooper: So, if we're not doing anything, and we're just modifying what displays we're putting up and not putting up, we don't need to do any type of signage for any type of contract, we're just completing our term here, correct?
Mr. Quesada: Correct. Joe, is that correct? Mr. Campbell: Could you repeat that, Ben?
Mr. Quesada: He's basically saying that, based on everything we just outlined and discussed, the new tree, and removing some of the decor from the main entrance, if we were to go along with that proposal for this year, all of that would expire at the end of this fiscal year as per our terms with the existing amendment to our agreement, correct?
Mr. Campbell: Correct.
Mr. Quesada: I don't think you need to motion on anything, I just want to make sure if there's any other tweaks for this year, and then we can kind of start talking about the future.
Mr. Aponte: Anybody have feedback on it?
Mr. Cooper: Do we want to move the snowmen to other locations throughout the District for the year, around like the lakes or something?
Ms. Cabrera: No.
Mr. Aponte: I think it's just that they're so animated and so outdated that it's probably best just to keep them off and then see how much money we can get to sell them and not put any more exposure to them.
Mr. Quesada: Joe would you be able to, and we'll be talking about next year anyway but, would you be able to either find someone or find a way that we could repurpose or sell some of those decorations from the entrances that you proposed that we scrap?
Mr. Campbell: That's my thought process is to find somebody that wants to purchase these so they will be out of your hands.
Mr. Quesada: Perfect, so some savings there potentially.
Ms. Cabrera: Are we having to vote on one of these designs?
Mr. Quesada:  Well, we're not talking about next year just yet but, if you guys are ready to, or are you guys good with this year so we can at least give Joe some direction?
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Mr. Aponte: Yes, that's fine, this is fine unless anybody else has anything, we're just trying to clean up the look and make it as classy as possible, that's the whole idea.
Mr. Quesada: So, Joe, just so you know before we move to the next subject which is the renderings, they love what you're proposing for this year, so we're locking in the new tree, removing the snowmen, and removing the snowflake towers at the entrances.
Mr. Campbell: Ok, so we're going to go with the contract we just sent, that's going to be a go for 2022.
Mr. Quesada: Correct.
Mr. Aponte: Is everyone ok with that?
Mr. Cooper: Yes, it's the contract that we're finishing up from 2022, not that new contract for 2022/2023, correct?
Mr. Campbell: Yes.
Mr. Cochran: Yes, I think the last amendment carried us all the way through the holiday season next year, so you have this year and then next year as well.
Mr. Quesada: Right, and that's what we're going to talk about now, we're going to start talking about the next possible amendment and what options are out there, and Joe before we talk about that and Jessica, I promise you're next with talking about the renderings, but Joe, can you briefly mention that we have a letter in the agenda where it just describes that you guys recently got purchased and some of the benefits of that which you guys outlined in your letter? Are you there Joe, can you hear me?
Mr. Campbell: Yes.
Mr. Quesada: Ok, sorry we lost you for a second but, could you go over, before we start the rendering discussion, I just wanted to, since we're talking about the future and the potential amendments and whatnot, about the recent acquisition of COi, and what was outlined in the letter. It is in the agenda but, just to kind of go over it with the Board briefly.
Mr. Campbell: Ok, so yes, we had merged with a company called Holiday Outdoor Decor, this happened July 1st and everyone is still on board here, Kevin Long is still here, he will be here until the end of this year, and then moving forward, you'll still be working with me, I'll be your point of contact, I'm still running the office down here in
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South Florida, so nothing will be changing in that part of it. They are based out of Pennsylvania, so we will still be your main points of contact here, you still have the same staff, nothing has changed, we're actually going to be adding more staff, and more management, to just smooth out some areas that we need the help in.
Mr. Quesada: Well again, any type of paperwork moving forward, District counsel will, and again they've received a copy of this letter for other Districts as well, and they would just have to change some of the names but, it would be essentially the same company that just got purchased, kind of similar to what happened with ValleyCrest when they got purchased from BrightView.
Mr. Campbell: Yes, and we still operate as Christmas Designers Florida.
Mr. Quesada: There you go. Ok, so Jessica, thank you for waiting Jessica, I'm sorry, I wanted to disclose that so we can now talk about the future.
Ms. Cabrera: Ok, nothing further, that's it.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, so just to clarify, can you hear me, Jessica? Ms. Cabrera: Yes, I can hear you.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, so just to clarify, what we're doing is we're removing the snowmen, we're removing the icicles towers, and we're just going with just the actual lighting, we're getting a new Christmas tree at the main area up there, and that's pretty much all we're doing as far as for this year. Now, we're going to move on and discuss if we want to make any changes for next year with the renderings that you have in front of you.

loudly.
 Ms. Cabrera:  I don't need you to talk to me slowly, I just need you to talk to me


Mr. Aponte:  I have to talk loud and slow so you can hear me. Ms. Cabrera: Or you can move closer to the microphone.
Mr. Quesada:	Folks, if you double tap on the home button on your IPad, and
then go to your email, I already preloaded all the thumbnails on all the renderings for you.  I'll help you with it.
Mr. Aponte: Ok.
Mr. Quesada:	So, this is just like, not literally a workshop but think of it like a workshop where you're giving Joe some feedback as to what you like and what you
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don't like about some of the renderings, and he can come back to you guys with pricing and updated renderings if necessary, based on the fee.
Ms. Cabrera: Ok, well I am not liking the holiday village, I mean I like some of the pieces but, I feel like it's overwhelming, it's a little too crowded. I mean, if I had to pick from these renderings, I'd say that the first one with the ornaments on each side of the monument is the cleanest and classiest but, I'm not sure that I'm 100% sold on that design either. The village is really nice, I like what they added on the tree but I think it's a little too overbearing. I'd really like to go through the catalog and sit and kind of come up with something, design some things together.
Mr. Campbell: Ok.
Mr. Quesada: Would the Board be comfortable maybe appointing Supervisor Cabrera to speak with Joe, and I don't know, maybe come up with a rendering that she likes, and anything like that would be brought to the next meeting, but just to give her some new way to maybe discuss those inbetween meetings so we can come back with something concrete at the next meeting?
Mr. Cooper: I'd rather do a workshop. Ms. Cabrera: Yes.
Mr. Quesada:	Ok, it's up to you guys but then Curtis had some comments as
well.
 

Ms. Cabrera:	I mean nothing is in stone, I would just like to sit with somebody
who can kind of, we can brainstorm together and come up with a design that will work, that will still look classy but not overbearing for our monuments. Something that is not cartoonish, something that is classy, we talked about a winter wonderland, something along those lines. I mean obviously, it's not something that would be in stone, it would come back to everyone else and then everyone else can agree but, I think right now they're kind of putting things together and they really have no reference or no starting point from us to go from. So, he's just putting these renderings together which are great but, they really have no input from us.
Mr. Aponte: Yes, and I would think we probably need to get together as a Board, maybe at a workshop, and then throw a bunch of ideas together, and then we can actually, I don't have a problem having you take on the project, and go back and forth
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with Joe but, at least get ideas from all of us as to what we are looking at or thinking of changing the design to before we put it together. If everyone is ok with that, that's probably the best thing to do.
Mr. Cooper: I do have one recommendation and I don't know what that would look like, so I'm looking at the design that we selected for area 1 at 137th Avenue and Waterstone Way, and I don't know what page that is in the PDF but, I'm looking at the wraps on these royal palms, and I'm looking at the wraps that we have here, and is there a way that we could make that more robust, or is that more strands or specific or less. stands in one area, and more in another area, you guys see what I'm saying?
Mr. Quesada: Yes, and Joe what Curtis is saying is that, if you go to the 2022 proposal that you sent us, on page 2 over at the main entrance, the royal palms, do you see how you have the red at the top of the trunk wrap, he likes the red wrap that you put in the rendering with the two ornaments, the first rendering, and wants to see if it's possible for maybe this year, adding on maybe a couple of extra stands, just for this year have the royal palms with more red at the top.
(At this point several peo ple were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Mr. Campbell: I'm looking at it right now, so you want red all the way down the post to red just being at the top?
Mr. Quesada: Yes, so the rendering with the two ornaments on the side that you sent us as a rendering, the proposal rendering.
Mr. Campbell: Yes.
Mr. Quesada: He likes the way you added more red at the top of the trunk, so he's asking if it's possible for this year, to have those royals that way with what we already agreed to.
Mr. Campbell: Ok.
Mr. Quesada: I think the Board is in agreement so if you could make that happen Joe that would be great.
Mr. Campbell: Ok.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, do we have anything else, or we just set up a workshop, do we need to come up with a date?
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Mr. Cochran: Yes, I mean you just need to advertise, so you probably need at least 10 to 12 days to set up that advertisement, you need 7 days in advance just to get it published.
Mr. Quesada: I was going to say, Joe, do you have an online catalog that they could use and maybe give us a short list from each Supervisor, like individually to management and work with that, maybe management can send you some of their ideas if that helps? I think what Jessica mentioned is she just wants to look at a catalog as a starting point, and from there kind of give some feedback to you so that you have something to start with and if any other Supervisor feels strongly about providing input as well, we'll share with you between meetings and maybe you can come up with something that includes their feedback.
Mr. Campbell: Ok, and what I can do is I could send you over some items because basically everything that we've ever done for you guys has been custom work, so if you're wanting something that's more like part of a catalog then I can direct in that direction as well, but if you're looking for something that's more custom then I'll send you over some ideas that you can work off of, and then you could alter them or however she sees fit.
Mr. Quesada: Ok, and I mean we have time guys, this is for next year, so however you want to do it. I'm just trying to maybe get more feedback from you, but however, you want to do it, we can do a workshop, we can do that, we have time.
Mr. Aponte: Sounds good.
Mr. Quesada: Alright Joe, if you could send me some of that information and if need be, we'll schedule a workshop.  So, let's start there for now since we have time.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Hey Ben? Mr. Quesada: Yes.
Mr. Winkeljohn: prefer that we just put aside a meeting where we don't because the budget is done, we don't really have probably any pressing business in the next couple of months, where we could just set aside part of the meeting as a design discussion. The only benefit of the workshop is simply whether you want verbatim minutes and that type of thing, so we don't just eat up a lot of money doing that, so I don't want to really reference it as a workshop, it's really an agenda item.
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Mr. Quesada: I agree.
Mr. Aponte: Sounds good Paul, thank you.
Mr. Quesada: Joe, when you can, just send me those links and some of that information and I'll pass it along to the Supervisors.
Mr. Campbell: Ok, that sounds good. Mr. Aponte: Anyone else?
Mr. Quesada: Any other questions, or any other comments for CDI for now? You have an audience member, who was just sharing a lot of your sentiments, Mr. Henry Ontivero, saying that something simple and modern for Christmas, the snowmen and giant snowflakes are too much many say, and I like the idea of a workshop.
Mr. Ontivero: I'm here live, I can speak to you live if you guys want, if you guys want my input, I can give you it.
Mr. Aponte: Well, we're not ready for audience comments yet, but hold on we'll hear you, we're not making any changes or moves as of yet, so when we get to that point in the program here and the schedule, then we'll go ahead and take your input if it's ok.
Mr. Ontivero: No problem.
Mr. Aponte: Alright so, is Rileighs Outdoor, they're not here, right?
Mr. Quesada:	Well,  no  I believe that  has to  do with  the  purchase of the company.
Mr. Aponte: Got it, ok.
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Mr. Aponte: So, let's move on to staff reports, that's item No. 5A, attorney.
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Mr. Cochran: Yes, so just as it relates to that last issue, we had been aware of the change in corporate ownership, and so Mike from our office was involved in that and started preparing the amendments to some of the agreements, so we'll have that ready for your consideration at the next meeting. There won't be any substantive changes, it's just basically changes in the name of the party, and the name of the entities to whom notice is given and things like that.  In addition to that, I apologize because I intended to
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get it out sooner so that it could be circulated in advance of today's meeting, but I did send the GMS team a copy of the proposed amendments to the rules and the other agreements that had been discussed at the May meeting, and so it's a redlined copy, and I explained it in the email, but I think the idea is management will circulate those to you all, and you can review kind of the changes to them, and if you don't like the way anything is worded, or if after looking it over you have any ideas for any additional changes, you can make that determination and then just report back to management, and if everybody is good with it and nobody has anything else, then we could go ahead and draft the advertisement that has to go out for the public notice, and at the next meeting set the date for the public hearing on those. So, that's kind of where we are in that process, and the last piece is, I'm still putting together some parking rules, there's already parking rules for the clubhouse, the parking area, in the club rules and regulations but, there are no parking rules for like the field or elsewhere within the District so I'm finishing up that piece. Beyond that, I'm still working on the easement stuff and I got some input from the engineer as far as South Florida Water Management District records of responsibilities and stuff, so I'm trying to sort through those and make sure everything is in place properly, and then we did go ahead and report at the last meeting you all approved the transfer to lift stations to the City of Homestead and so those were recorded and we sent the originals to management so that has been taken care of, so that's really all I have unless any of you all have any questions.
Mr. Aponte:  Does anybody have any questions for Scott?
Mr. Quesada: I'm going to circulate his email, he sent it earlier today, so you guys can take a look at some of those revisions and let us know, so that way if you guys are good to go, we can get start getting the ball rolling on the rules adoption.
Mr. Aponte:	Sounds good.	I'm going to get one more item in, the engineer,
report.
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Mr. Aponte: I'm going to get  one more item in under the engineer report on discussion/updates on that stormwater management needs analysis, do you have anything for us on that?
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Mr. Quesada: It was filed with the county, they met the deadline, and everything is good, if you guys want a copy of the report just let us know and we can circulate that.
Mr. Aponte: Sounds good.


	Field Manager -	Report

Mr. Aponte: So, we're going to go into field manager, but I figured we could cover BrightView and also Maverick at the same time.
Mr. Quesada: Sure, so BrightView, you want to give a quick update on the irrigation project?
Mr. Fernandez: So, I guess right now you guys know that there was a little hiccup that we ran into with one of the conduits in the Grand clubhouse, so there was a sleeve there that we can use to run the new wire through there. I guess somebody used it prior and we gave a quote to put in a new sleeve to use it, and it was just under
$2,000, I guess you and Dan spoke earlier.
Mr. Quesada: Sure, and let me interrupt you for a second, so basically what happened is we were trying to identify whose, it's a fiber optic cable, they did not have our consent, they used the same sleeve that the developer used to put the irrigation wiring in when the community was built, so somebody did that without the District's consent. We went and asked the Grand, they had AT&T come up because that's their utility provider and confirmed that it's not their wire that's running through that conduit. So, I did ask the engineer to come out since it just popped up this week, I'm still waiting on a report from the engineer, they do have contacts with the county and with Comcast and Mastec which is who I suspect had some knowledge of that situation. So, it's going to be a slower solution to go that route, BrightView was proactive on their end and went ahead and got this proposal to bore a new conduit and a sleeve underneath the entrance of the clubhouse because it's running parallel to Waterstone Way towards Floridian Bay Estates, the wire, and it will be $1,900. So, I did talk to Damian the branch manager, and explained the situation to him, he's willing to go halfway with us and to eat some of those costs just to help us out if we can do this faster solution rather than waiting on Mastec or Comcast or anybody like that to get back to us and prolong the project while they're already onsite working on everything.
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Mr. Valladares: I don't understand why we are having to assume half of the cost, when your half of the cost when it was somebody that went in there without any consideration, without any approval. The way I look at it, if I have a house and somebody comes over and moves me out, I don't have to go ask my neighbor, let's go half and half and I need another house, they're there without authorization, it's not the Grand, it's not us, and it's our conduit. I think that if we have to incur any cost, that cost has to be made clear that it's going to go to whoever is there without authorization. We may have to pay it upfront, but we need to get that money back as opposed to just letting them ride, I don't know.
Mr. Aponte: And that would be my question to Scott is, what rights do we have since it is, I'm assuming it is our conduit and I'm assuming there's not an encroachment or any type of an agreement that the utility company can use that line at any time.
Mr. Cochran: Yes, and if there's no agreement that allows whatever happened, assuming we know who it is that did that, ask them to pay for it.
Mr. Quesada: Trying to do it just a little slower in the week because you have to get the foreman and the supervisors involved at those companies, and I have our engineer to give us a report.
Mr. Cochran: Right, and the bottom line is, if somebody did something that they didn't have a right to do and it's causing us to incur costs, yes, we can try to get that, we can either pay it and seek to recoup it, or we can just hold off and seek to get them to pay for it but, I think the issue is less the legal rights and practical, kind of like the timing and how much of a process it will be to find out the responsible party and to request that way but, yes, certainly I think it's something that management can probably pursue at this point and if there is hesitation at that point we can revisit it and we can write letters if that's what you guys want to do but, if it's $1,000 I would just say also that you don't want to throw good money after bad depending on how costly the process is.
Mr. Cooper: With regards to this, there's no way to track where that line is going from and to?
Mr. Quesada: They have to continue digging all the way to wherever it leads so we have to do significantly more damage to the sod to continue trenching because the
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way it works is these sleeves, there's like little manholes where basically you feed the wire from one to the other without having to pick up all the District's easements.
Mr. Valladares:  If you cut them, you'll find out who it is real quick.
Mr. Fernandez: We won't cut, we know exactly where it is, and since we are BrightView, if they cut it, say it's AT&T or Comcast or whatever they're having to say if you were doing without it, you didn't call No Cuts, you cut it, you're paying for it.
Mr. Quesada: And again, we've seen letters, let's put it that way, that were sent to homeowners that were mistakenly sent to this clubhouse where somebody accidentally in their yard cut one of their fiber cables, and they get a letter from their attorney and they fine them and whatnot so, I'm not saying two wrongs make a right, but we should be very cautious how we approach it.
Mr. Cooper: So, you see it there, and you haven't seen it in any of the other sleeves that you guys have opened?
Mr. Fernandez: So far, just to give you an update, by tomorrow we should be completed with the Boulevard as well, this is the hiccup, we had another but I think they took care of that on Tuesday so that was taken care of, this is the last hiccup, everything else has run, it's about 200 or 300 feet that we have to run, and that's it and this was in the way. We tried to use the same sleeve, but it's too tight, and we weren't able to hard wire it, so we did try that.
Mr. Cooper: No, but my question was, without trenching more, which I know you said if you trenched more you could find out where it's going, is it in any of the other locations that you guys have opened up for changing out all the things you were changing out?
Mr. Fernandez: No.
Mr. Cooper: So, that's the only location that we have right there? Mr. Fernandez: Yes.
Mr. Quesada: So, I think we're talking about literally right where the exit lane per se is of the Waterstone Grand where the asphalt begins towards Floridian Bay Estates. Again, I don't want to make assumptions on the record but, it tends to lead towards that direction.
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Mr. Valladares: I'd like to propose a motion because these people need to get their work done, that we go ahead and cover the cost, our half and your half, but at the same time we make a motion that whoever is responsible, we need to know who's responsible and bill them for the total of $1,900 or whatever the amount is.
Mr. Winkeljohn: If I could interrupt real quick, sorry, it's not going to be an issue of who's responsible, we may not ever get to that but, I would just add on the concept of who benefited, that's how I would define the responsible party.
Mr. Aponte:  Got it.
Mr. Fernandez: So, I mean it does fall within our discretion Paul, and however you guys want to do it, and again BrightView just wants to help out, they talked it over.
Mr. Quesada: I think we should go with the short-term solution with the boring, and then we can continue with our engineer to see what's going on with that conduit to find out.
Mr. Aponte: Yes, we have to move on, we've got to get the job completed, we're not going to stall it for $2,000 right now, it's a big project, we've got to get our landscaping going and our plants watered so let's just move on and then we'll figure it out. We can find the guilty party and see if we can recover the funds.
Mr. Quesada: And to answer your question, the clubhouse planters, they'll come back to the next meeting because some of the prices are very high, I think it was over
$4,000, so they're going to come back to us with some better ideas, what we can do with zero scaping and maybe the planters as opposed to annuals out here.
Mr. Aponte: Sounds good.
Mr. Quesada: And I think they are recommending that we clean the piping that goes into the lakes for the pumps, we do that every couple of years, so it's time, we're going to move forward, we can absorb that within our line item for the landscaping. Are there any other questions for BrightView?
Mr. Aponte:  Does anyone have any questions?  No. Thank you, sir. Mr. Fernandez: Thank you.
Mr. Aponte: Thank you.
Mr. Quesada: This is Daniel from Maverick. Mr. Aponte:  How are you?
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Mr. Almeida: Good. Just to let you know from April to July the gatehouse has screened 226, 112 visitors, we've replaced 3 guards on performance issues, two from gate 3 and one that worked at gate 1, and gate 2, so you probably have seen new faces around so we're on top of that constantly. As you know gate 2 keeps on having the gate hits, it doesn't matter who we've put there, we've changed people around to see if it's actually the person but, whoever we put there gets a gate hit, so it's like the people keep on tailgating and not only that, they speed, they're like on a highway or something. (inaudible comment) I mean it's like a raceway there or something, they just want to race down, or they see the arm up and they think because it's up they're going to go through, because what happened to one of the girls, he said, oh but it was up, which means it's not going to come down. (inaudible comment) So, when the traffic starts slowing down, even though there's no school right now, there's still traffic.
Mr. Quesada: I think overall, I would say 90%  of your hits there from what Mayra's gathering from her investigation is, exactly what he's describing, my only comment would be, and we've discussed it internally, just please always, even if it's a minor hit, call Homestead PD.
Mr. Almeida:  Right.
Mr. Quesada: It could be a nick, but a week later somebody will show up here with a dent on their car and say, where's my money for my dent and then we don't have any record of it.
Mr. Almeida:  Right.
Mr. Quesada: Something that could take like 10 minutes for Mayra to review, takes a couple of hours, that's it.
Mr. Cooper: With that, is that something that we would need to reach out to our security company that takes care of the electronic portion of it to see what we can do to correct that?
Mr. Quesada: So, not only do we have preventative maintenance, and they're here every  Monday inspecting and checking the equipment, they're also cleaning the reader, or the BAI access system.  So far, the only thing that they told me is that's your widest entry lane, people don't always come as close to the reader as they should, or they're going too fast as he's describing, so it's mainly speeding, they're just going too
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quick and some of the people who have stickers, the arm is in the upright position, and the one variable is, we can't control speed which is why we got with Homestead PD. We made these 24 x 36 A-frames, explaining exactly how the arm is supposed to work which is one vehicle at a time, and the gate comes down after every vehicle, and we're still running into the same problem.  So, we'll continue to review that with DML and see if they have any other suggestions, but the lane width we can't do anything about that, so we can continue to look for creative solutions.
Mr. Almeida: Is there a difference between the arms on gates 1 and 3 and 2, because 1 and 3 don't have any hits, is there a sensor there or something?
Mr. Quesada: No, I can tell you the only difference between those entrances is the width of the lane and that was something at the last minute when we built the guardhouses where they had to widen that lane per the request of the school and whatnot. The only other idea I have is that there are other operators out there that can withstand more hits unfortunately because that's the reality of the situation, but I will continue to talk to DML and see if they can come up with something. Maybe there's some new technology out there that can help but, this system has an over 90% read rate, it's a point and scan barcode system, we made a good investment on that, it's just we had the trouble with the width and the speeding, and we added two speed humps there, just to help.
Mr. Almeida: I guess if you guys could put like maybe another hump, put a double hump, or would that be worse?
Mr. Quesada: Let's look into it but again, it's a public access road, what's called a tramp system on a public road.
Mr. Almeida:  Right and the line is going to be backed up even more so. Mr. Quesada: Are there any other questions or comments for Maverick?
Mr. Valladares: I see at guardhouse 3 the staff has changed and it's getting a lot better, the gates aren't opened as much.
Mr. Almeida:  Right, that's why you guys are seeing new faces around. Mr. Valladares: So, it's gotten better.
Mr. Cooper: How many overrides do we have from the guards from each guardhouse, like overriding the system to open it?
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Mr. Quesada: I know or can you check with Kevin on that, I don't know if that's in your report, but I know he was given access to that system where you can check how often that override is. I think that 200,000, that's the scans, but what we're trying to see is how  many times the button was pressed, and there is another way, we have a counter there.
Mr. Almeida:  Ok.
Mr. Quesada: So, if need between meetings to maybe have Kevin reach out to us or talk with DML, Kevin, and I don't know if he gave that access to them so let's, we can revisit that for the reports.
Mr. Almeida:  Right, ok.
Mr. Valladares: I have one more question and correct me if I'm wrong, I was under the understanding that the guards from Maverick were given "X" amount of time and after that, there was the understanding that they have to wear a  Waterstone emblem on the uniform.  Do we know anything about what's going on with that?
Mr. Almeida: We need to get a set crew because we don't want to  have somebody get the emblem, and 2 weeks later they're gone, so we kind of need like a set, making sure that everybody that's there is going to be there for a while, instead of this rotation that we're having lately, keep giving them shirts, they might not return it, they might say oh it's nice, I'm going to keep it, that type of thing. So, we try to have like a set crew so that we can just change everybody at the same time, not back and forth, having somebody without it, having somebody with it, and then it doesn't look right.
Mr. Cooper: Can the emblem be something that's portable, or like a badge-type emblem?
Mr. Quesada:  Like a patch.
Mr. Cooper: Not a patch, but something that can be pinned on there and taken off, this way it's pinned or a magnet.
Mr. Aponte:  I remember we had that a long time ago.
Mr. Quesada: We have somebody that can help with branding but I know you have your uniform companies, so let us know and we can send the logo and maybe do a pin for now.
Mr. Almeida:  Right, I'll talk with Kevin and see.
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Mr. Quesada: Ok.
Mr. Cooper: I mean, everything that I've seen has been turning into a positive, you have minor things here and there which refers to what you were talking about with the guards, but just to reiterate with them that when they go on a break that they make sure that the resident side is open and not the one over by the guardhouse because this way if there's bigger vehicles they can go through and not go through visitors.
Mr. Almeida:  Right but we usually put both of them up just in case.
Mr. Cooper: Well, if they go to the restroom and both are up, and if a bigger vehicle like a Ryder truck or something goes through and obviously, they're not there to stop them.
(At this point several peo ple were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Mr. Almeida: Well, I'm just thinking, I saw a sign there that says, restroom break and that's what they use.
Mr. Cooper: But I've seen some that don't put it out, and they put it facing the sliding glass door, and so it just depends on that, and I don't care, just as long as the proper lane is open, and if there's a cone that they need to put out or whatever, just to protect the guardhouse.
Mr. Almeida: Right.
(At this point several peo ple were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Mr. Valladares: One more question, what is the policy for your company because I've heard from a guard that he didn't get his relief and he had to work two straight shifts one after the other, that's 16 hours. Is there any way to keep him for 4 hours and bring the other person in for 4 hours?
Mr. Almeida: Got it, and I believe they can't because of the way the schedule is set up where people have already worked and they can't come in, so what we do is we'll give them the next day off and cover him for the next day so he or she doesn't have to come in, so they could take the next day off.
Mr. Valladares: So, you're giving them something.
July 28, 2022
South-Dade Venture CDD
















right?
 Mr. Almeida: Yes, correct, we're compensating them for that. Mr. Valladares: Ok.
Mr. Aponte: Anyone else? Thank you, sir. Mr. Almeida: Thank you.
Mr. Aponte: Jessica, did you have anything before he leaves? Ms. Cabrera: No, I don't.
Mr. Aponte: Alright, thanks.
Mr. Almeida: Thank you, guys.
Mr. Quesada:	Alright, let me just check the Gotomeeting, we're on the field,


Mr. Aponte:  Yes, we're on the field report but before you start, since we're fresh
in talking about that lane there, there's got to be something that we can put on the ground to shrink that lane, and I don't mean a pot, I don't mean anything that's going to impede the traffic but, maybe on the roadway there's a way to mark that actual lane so that the people can stay within the lane and we don't have so many false hits because that's what's happening. I see people backing up, getting a little closer because they're too far away and there's times that I'm thinking in my head, what are you doing, it's like they're going around the reader intentionally. So, I don't know if we can mark it off with something, I don't know what we can use, maybe reach out to the traffic engineer and see what he thinks.
Mr. Quesada: What I would do is maybe set up a meeting with Kevin from DML and the engineer, and have them put their brains together becauseyou want him to ensure that the reader is doing what it's supposed to do, and you want the engineer to come up with something that works to train the driver.
Mr. Aponte:  Right.
Mr. Quesada: Ok, so I think that's a good idea, so we can get them together and have them meet.
Mr. Aponte: Yes, let's figure it out so that we can at least get these people to drive as close as possible but at the same time, where the reader can pick them up too because it's happening way too often there.
Mr. Quesada: Ok.
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Mr. Aponte:  Alright, so it's all yours Ben, field manager report.
Mr. Quesada: Believe it or not, I think we've covered everything, your pool has been fantastic, thank you for approving all the upgrades, we have to fix some pavers which again, if you go back to June 3rd to the 1oth where you guys had 2' of rain, that was the issue. Once a year we have to do it anyway, it happens all in one week, so we were able to take care of all of that. I think the pool has never looked better between the acid wash and the circulation pump replacement, everybody is really happy, it's probably the busiest I've seen the pool in the summer in a while. I don't have anything else to add for the field.
Mr. Aponte:  Any questions?
Mr. Cooper: With regards to the gym, is that piece of equipment still making a lot of noise, or were they able to figure it out, I know it might not be used right now.
Mr. Quesada: Yes, but I'm here almost every day and Mayra, have you heard any more noise, it's been quiet, they did give us some extra spray so I can use that, and they are making adjustments as they come.
Mr. Cooper:  Ok.
Mr. Quesada: So, nothing is wrong with it structurally, it's just a little bit unpleasant to hear sometimes.
Mr. Cooper:  Ok.
Mr. Quesada: Again, just to keep in mind this is the time of year when we typically get a few more complaints about the lakes. I think the lakes overall look great, but keep in mind we're having record heat throughout the whole country right now, so with greater heat comes algae blooms. Our company is great, they're very good with communication, they're here twice a month, they do half the lakes at a time but, they'll even double back to another lake if it's having more issues than others, and just keep that in mind. If you hear someone or anybody asks a question, especially in the more shallow areas, that part of the water tends to heat up faster than the deeper sections, so we're aware of it. They're on top of it, but we have a really good fish population, it's pretty healthy compared to some other Districts that I'm in and you can see the difference here, it's a lot better.
Mr. Cooper:  Ok.
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Mr. Quesada:  That's it for field.


	Manager
	Consideration	Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule

2)  Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on Ethics and Reminder to File Annual Form
Mr. Aponte:  Moving on to D, manager.
Mr. Quesada: Paul, do you want to go over it, or do you want me to go over the meeting schedule, how do you want to do that?
Mr. Winkeljohn:  You can take it, go ahead.
Mr. Quesada: Alright, so if you go right after the field report you have the notice of meetings for South-Dade Venture Community Development  District, and this  is for the fiscal year 2023, we would continue having our meetings at the Waterstone Bay Clubhouse, located at 1355 Waterstone Way,  Homestead, Florida 33033. It would be the fourth Thursday of the month at 4:00 p.m., and you have the dates listed below. We would just need a motion to accept the proposed fiscal year meeting schedule and advertise it.
Mr. Aponte: Nothing has changed, it remains the same, we're just using the same dates?
Mr. Quesada:  Correct. Mr. Aponte:  Ok.
Mr. Quesada: And we only do the exception closer to the holidays with November and whatnot, so it's the same every year.
Mr. Aponte: So, unless you guys want to have a meeting later, nothing is really changing, it's still going to be the fourth Thursday of each month at 4:00 o'clock with the exception of the holidays.
Mr. Quesada: So, do we have a motion to keep the location and the fourth Thursday of the month at 4:00 p.m. at the Waterstone Bay Clubhouse?




MOTION by Mr. Cooper seconded by Ms. Cabrera with in  favor,  accepting  the  proposed   Fiscal  Year  2023
file_25.bin


July 28, 2022
South-Dade Venture




Meeting Schedule and authorizing staff to advertise was approved.
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Mr. Aponte: Item No. 2 is discussion of the financial disclosure report from the Commission on Ethics and reminder to file your annual forms.
Mr. Quesada: Correct.
Mr. Aponte: Who's missing?
Mr. Quesada: So, just remember it's a personal obligation, we're just reminding everybody. I will tell you I've done several meetings recently where the report that we print is not up to date as today, so just please double check and verify on your end. Again, it's a personal obligation but, anybody who did qualify already filled out that Form 1.
Mr. Aponte: Thank you.


SIXTH	ROE file_27.png

N	Financial  file_28.png


A. Approval of Check Run Summary Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Mr. Aponte: Item No. 6, financial reports, I need the approval of the check run summary, balance sheet, and income statement, please.


On MOTION by Mr. Valladares seconded by Mr. Cruz with all in favor, the Check Run Summary and Balance Sheet and Income Statement were approved.
file_29.bin



s	NTH ORDER	BUSIN
 upervisors	uests Audience Comments
 and
Mr. Aponte: Item No. 7 Supervisors requests and audience comments.
Mr. Quesada:  You do have an audience member for comment, I don't know if you want to go with that first.
Mr. Aponte:  Yes, we're going to start with the council and then we'll go ahead and take the audience.
Mr. Quesada: Ok, so he'll be coming up right after the councilmembers.
Mr. Ontivero:	Yes, how are you doing, good afternoon, so basically, I wanted to touch base on was, you guys were talking about that gate, and how you were mentioning
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maybe putting some signs on the floor, maybe a sign overhead, which I think is fine but, I had a recent incident where the arm bar slammed right on to my truck, there was a car in front of me but, that car, and I have the video, and I ran over it with Ben. The car was one car distance away from where I came in and the only thing I'm waiting on is confirmation from Mayra to see if the gate reader actually read the sticker on my window, which I don't know yet. I'm waiting to see if it did read it because if it did read it, then the arm bar should have never come down but, I recall when I came in, I recall the lights were green. Now, I know you guys say that the arm bar, it comes up and down after every vehicle but, that's not necessarily true, and I would invite all of you to go out there to see what I mean because that gate bar, that arm bar does not come down completely after a car passes by. If a car does pass by after another car, that gate bar usually stays up, it doesn't come down completely. So, my thing is, when I looked at the video, I saw what happened, and the arm bar slammed down, if that's the case, I was requesting that the Board look into that situation where I could be compensated so I can fix the car.
Mr. Quesada: So again, just going back, that's why I let him talk, he came over here, we looked at the footage, it took some time because it wasn't initially sent to us, the footage, there was a car in front of him, there was some separation between the vehicles, however, the gate arm never fully came down from the previous car when it made contact with his vehicle. So, I did explain to him, the reason why we put the signage out there, and we have made a lot of arrangements with other entities to try to train the drivers how to enter, that's where we are, but as he stated he does have a sticker, he came in through there. This is the most common type of situation that we have in the community where someone does have a sticker and makes contact is, the arm didn't come down from the previous vehicle when they made contact with the arm.
Mr. Ontivero: Now again, I understand that the arm bar is supposed to come down every time but, I have been watching closely these past few weeks where one car comes in after another and the arm bar doesn't completely come down. If a car passes through, it goes down a little bit, and then it just goes back up if a car comes through.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, let me clarify that real quick before you move on, hold on, I need to clarify that because it's accurate and inaccurate at the same time. So, when the car goes through and the reader activates, the bar goes up, once that car passes, if there's
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no cars coming behind it that bar is going to come down. Now, if the next car behind is going a little bit too fast and it enters into the reader section, as the bar begins the downward motion, it will lift back up, but that's only if it gets a read, if there's no read, the bar is going to close.
Mr. Ontivero: So again, I agree with you, so right now I guess what I'm waiting on is to see if the reader read my sticker, that would be the tell-all, if it did read my sticker. If it did read my sticker, and you can look at the video, then obviously there was some kind of faulty stuff going on. Now, I know speeding is a thing, but I never speed through there because of the speed bumps there, and I don't want to, number one, mess up my car, and number two, mess up Waterstone property by hitting the arm bar, you know what I'm saying. I've been living here for almost 11 years now in Waterstone, and I'm one of those guys who always follows the rules as to what's going on in the association, follow association rules, so I'm not one of those guys that's speeds or does stuff generally, and speaking of that, I noticed a lot of properties on Waterstone, they have double entrance, one for guests and one for residents. Well, I live in Portofino Palms, you don't have that, and sometimes you have traffic backed up because people are trying to get in through the left-hand side where they punch in somebody's number to get through. Is there some way where we could separate guests and residents on one side, is there like something that we could put like a divider, like cones?
Mr. Aponte: That's a question for your HOA Board, unfortunately, we don't have jurisdiction over that.
Mr. Ontivero: Right because that's something that needs to be addressed too, but I'm asking for you guys to look at the video, tell me what you think, look at the card reader, if the reader did read my car sticker, then I want you to look at the video and maybe come up with some kind of compensation. If I'm incorrect, then case closed, I'm incorrect, I was wrong, the reader didn't read it, maybe I didn't pass by close enough, maybe I sped up, I don't know, but you guys are welcome to look at the video and tell me what you think.
Mr. Aponte: Sounds good, we're definitely going to take a look at it and we'll review it. Did you have anything else for us?


Mr. Ontivero: No, thank you, I'm happy with everything the association is going through, everything is great, can't complain.
Mr. Aponte:  Alright, thank you so much. Mr. Quesada:  Thank you.
Mr. Aponte:   Councilwoman Avila, I'm sorry about that.
Ms. Avila: No worries, homeowners are before me every time.  I wanted  to introduce my intern for the summer, Munchell, please stand up and say hi to everyone, Munchell Rampson, he will be with me for a couple of weeks, and he is enjoying all the interesting meetings we've been to and all the discussions that we have as city officials, as well as an entrepreneur and homeowner. So, he was here on Sunday helping with the bookbag distribution, so I wanted to thank you all for allowing me to do that again, the second annual distribution. I have additional bookbags and I wanted to thank Councilmen Larry Roth. He was very essential in providing crayons and always assisting me, he was here that day as well. We had a great turnout and the goal is to impact 500 families through a series of giveaways and distributions. So, if anybody reaches out to Mayra, please let me know and I'll be happy to drop them off here and they can pick them up, thank you. Also, congratulations on creating a balanced budget, you're not raising your fees, that's fantastic. We are also in budget season as a city, and we have established the cap, it's not increasing, so we're hoping for a very smooth budget year as well. I want to encourage you to attend the military fairs council event coming up, we're having a Vegas night, it is their fundraiser, they support military children and families in our District, we have a lot of military families so please share the word, it's all over Facebook and lnstagram so you  find the details there, it's tomorrow from 6:00 to  10:00 p.m. at the county club, and that's pretty much it. I'm happy to hear any requests that you may have. We did a ride-along not too long ago, we did note some things, has everything been corrected?
Mr. Aponte:  Yes.
Ms. Avila: Ok. It's really hot, so if you want to wait until the cooler months before we do another one, we can do that, but any time that you see something that needs to be addressed please reach out to me.
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Mr. Cooper: Did we get an update as far as receiving the garbage trucks, I know there was a backlog, the newer trucks, I guess.
Ms. Avila: The last I heard, it's still on backorder, do you want to help with an update on that?
Mr. Roth: Yes, good afternoon, everyone. I think the last update we got was there are 3 of them that are scheduled to come in December, so the end of the year. I think it was two side loaders and one front loader, and then I think we have 3 others ordered that they couldn't give us the delivery date on them yet. So, we are making progress on the solid waste issues that we've had, it calmed down quite a bit, I mean I'm sure you guys saw that one of the trucks caught on fire, and it had a propane tank inside of it that somebody had put in their garbage can and luckily nobody was hurt but we lost that truck, and now it's a rental truck. (inaudible comment)
Ms. Avila: So, we're losing our backups, but we have a great team as you mentioned that backed us up, and one of the remedies, we've discussed it a couple of times is to get another garbage can, or a recycling can and add it for your home.
Mr. Roth: I think there's a small fee for that.
Ms. Avila:  Right, it's $60 initially, and then a small few dollars for the other.
Mr. Aponte: How are we doing with the garbage can replacement program repairs?
Ms. Avila:  It should be a really quick turnaround. Mr. Aponte: Ok.
Ms. Avila: So, if you're not seeing a response from our Public Works Department, please let me know.
Mr. Aponte: Ok.
Ms. Avila: But I have not heard of any delays or any issues about that. Thank you so much.
Mr. Aponte: Thank you.
Ms. Avila:  Larry, do you have anything else?
Mr. Roth: No, nothing else other than we had a council meeting yesterday, we were out of there in 45 minutes, so that was pretty quick.
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Mr. Aponte: Alright, so moving on to the Supervisors request, Curtis we can start with you.
Mr. Cooper: Alright, I've got just a recommendation, I guess since we're not in season with flag banners that we have, maybe and I don't know if you guys have seen the same thing but, if we could maybe look and see if they need to be replaced, maybe get a better price now than waiting until Memorial Day or the 4th of July. The flood light is still out at the guardhouse over by where the school is at, that's illuminating the flag, is that going to be addressed soon?
Mr. Quesada:  Yes.
Mr. Cooper: Then just following up, I know we talked last meeting about the palm color changing lights if we had done any traction on that?
Mr. Quesada: So, I did speak to Joe from COi about that, he wanted to kind of get this done, because this is a priority as far as the holidays for this year. He is working with Paul at another District on that, so I did request that information and I'll bring it to you as soon as I have it.
Mr. Cooper: Ok. I know we tabled this a while ago but, we were looking at I guess doing the renovations for the guardhouses or making them, correcting the flaws that happened.
Mr. Quesada: I had a meeting with  the painting person  last week,  there  were some issues as far as just personnel at his company, so he's back 100% now, he was here, we met and he has a green light to do everything. I should have an update by tomorrow, hopefully, he told me by the end of this week he would have someone scheduled. I wanted  to make sure we time it right with the weather, so it will be done before the holiday season before we put up our new decor so everything is peaking at the right time.
Mr. Cooper: And that is to correct like the masonry?
Mr. Quesada: Yes, for the parts where we had the truck hits, they will be doing a little extra work just to make sure it's done properly, when they do the touch-ups everywhere, plus the District because we have everything under warranty from Sherman Williams, they're going to do everything according to spec to keep that warranty.


Mr. Cooper: Ok. Then now the street signs, did we table that, and we have to go ahead and make a decision on whether or not we need to get the proposals updated?
Mr. Quesada: You let me know, I started with one price just because I didn't want to do anything until you guys were ready, and again, I think we were just  in the low
$40,000 on that one, and the route we chose to go, I'll bring the updated project list to the next meeting, but it was that we chose to go with a painting contractor this time instead of a sign contractor because that was the way it was done in 2015, it was with a sign contractor, who subbed out the painting and you guys weren't necessarily happy with the finished product of the paint. So, what I decided this time around was it's easier to find a sign sub than it is to find a good painter, and if you're happy with the company that did the painting here, which I know you are, that's who I started with, that's where I got the low
$40,000 number. Keep in mind, like Joe was saying, right now at this point in time, the price of paint is at an all-time high, I'm not saying not to go forward with it now, I'm just saying you might be able to get a better price if you wait a little bit longer for that market to level out on the supplies, that's why it's so high, but they would be doing the same spec that they did on all your aluminum. If you look at your entrances, your aluminum paint works best, that spec of that paintwork. It's actually a new version, that they did in another District of ours which is even better, so it's the same company, you'll get the same finished results if you choose to go that route with the signs, but again, we can bring other prices, it just depends on whether you're ready to spend give or take $5,000 or $10,000 on that $40,000 price that we initially got.
Mr. Aponte:  Right.
Mr. Cooper: Then I guess we're holding up on that if we could get a quote from a sign company to fix the caps of the signs that are missing the little pineapples and also quotes to replace the aluminum signs that are just generic and not decorative signage that we have, if we could get that, that would be awesome because it seems like it's going to take a lot longer than the next meeting.
Mr. Quesada: Ok, so you're saying the sign caps that look like pineapples, and what was the last part of that?
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Mr. Cooper: Like you have over by Waterstone Grand clubhouse, you're missing two there, there was one missing over by guardhouse 1 when you pass through on the right.
Mr. Quesada: Well, I got the caps, that's what you're referring to right? Mr. Cooper:	Yes, the caps.
Mr. Quesada: Ok.
Mr. Cooper: And then the signs, the newer signs that we have that don't fall in line with the decorative posts and all that.
Mr. Quesada: Ok.
Mr. Cooper:	Then with regards to the clubhouse, going back to that real quick, where we got off with regards to the flooring and that whole thing?
Mr. Quesada: I did get a price from Ron, remember he didn't provide it on time at G&T Construction, it was about $6,000 or $7,000 higher than the price we were talking about. I have it there in my office on the computer, but since I didn't bring it to the meeting since it was tabled by the Board, I think it was $26,000 in change to do it with one contractor with commercial porcelain, and with G&T which did come in a couple of days later, it was I want to say in the $33,000 range give or take a few hundred dollars, so you're looking roughly between $6,000 and $7,000 difference between the two contractors, whom we've worked with here before for similar type jobs with roofing and flooring and carpentry.
Mr. Cooper: And that was with the flooring that we're looking to put in?
Mr. Quesada:	Correct, yes, commercial porcelain, I showed them the samples,
yes.
 

Mr. Cooper: Ok.
Mr. Quesada: And cleaning also the chair rails throughout the interior.
Mr. Cooper:	Now, the two differences in pricing, one of them just painted over
what we currently have, and then the other one was going to sand and paint?
Mr. Quesada: They were both recommending sanding as needed, where it's needed it, like wherever there's something that's not smooth and whatnot, and priming and painting with an oil-based paint, so it was apples to apples on the scope, oil-based primer is what they recommended so that you can just paint over it without having to




completely sand it down entirely, you would just be doing areas where there's maybe you need to level it out, that kind of thing, like you would do on a wall, do a drywall repair, the same logic with the wood, any little pieces as necessary, that's why we're going through a GC, they can find strips of lumber and whatnot for floorboards or whatever needs to get replaced.
Mr. Cooper: Ok. I'm just trying to think, weren't we at like $13,000 for just the supplies, or $17,000 for the supplies from that meeting when I brought the samples? How much was the tile that we selected?
Mr. Quesada: The one that he brought was on clearance, and just so you know, the pricing that I found with the commercial porcelain, the ones that I shared with everyone is the same company, whether it's on clearance or not, I think it was under
$4.00 per square foot, and all the ones that you guys picked out that you liked that was on the shortlist that has the gray wood look, all of them were under $4.00 per square foot, so more or less, a not to exceed would be more or less the same of what you brought to that meeting based on availability obviously.
Mr. Cooper: I think it was like $2.75 per square foot for that one, it just seems like it was very steep in regards to the installation of that.
Mr. Quesada: Ijust know that one of the things that's going to cost the most based on what I discussed with both contractors besides the paint, which has gone up in price, is also the first part that you use for the flooring, they're pricey as well, and you have to lay it a little bit at a time if you want to do it properly for commercial porcelain. So, it's the process and labor involved and the materials, like the type of thin set if you want to call it that, but it's a little bit different, it's called versa bond that they use for that stuff, it's what drives up the price.
Mr. Cooper: Ok, thank you.
Mr. Aponte: Ok. Anything else? Mr. Cooper: No.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, is there any progress on the price for the electrical?
Mr. Quesada: I've been following up all day, somebody came out here today, we were supposed to get that price, couldn't get it. I know what you're talking about, it's going to cost us to bore underneath the street, we can always go through BrightView's
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contractor, they seem to get a little quicker quote on the boring if necessary, so we can always go that route, I just wasn't able to get them out here today.
Mr. Aponte: Ok, so let's just get some numbers, you know we discussed possibly maybe having a second location for the lighting ceremony, and in order to do that we have to have power there so we have to look at all the numbers and see if it makes any sense but, it would be great to be able to swap it, one year on one side, and one year on the other side, move the tree around, so I guess we'll have to wait until the next meeting to make that decision.
Mr. Quesada:  And there's still time, we'll be alright.
Mr. Aponte:  Ok.  I don't have anything else, so if we're all good to go.


file_30.png

  BUSIN	Adjournment
Mr. Aponte:  I'm ready to adjourn the meeting, just need a motion, please.


On MOTION by Mr. Cruz seconded by Mr. Aponte with alll in favor, the Meeting was adjourned.
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